Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 1:12 PM

To: admin-d; assignments; SUR

Cc: Charandeep Singh; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10018880/CD || Ol- SKJ9992U (RED) TP-SNA8H || Est: O ||
TROPICAL SUCCESS AUTO CARE

Attachments: C10018880.zip

Hi Team,

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SNA8SH

Please kindly take note that the officer in-charge is Mr.Charandeep , who is copied in the email.
We appreciate if you can keep him in the loop.

Tropical Success Auto Care
Blk 5032 Ang Mo Kio Ind Pk 2
#01-303 5(569535

Calvin

Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Maybie Chua
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: Tropical Success <tsac303@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 11:09 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request On 30-11-2022 || Our Ref: C10018880 | | SNA8H/SKJ9992U DOA:24.11.22

Dear claim department
Please assign to LKK. Thank you
Regards

Calvin
Tropical



From: Tropical Success <tsac303@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 6:15 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: SNA8H/SKJ9992U DOA:24.11.22

Dear Motor Claim

Please send us your list of surveyors for 3rd party survey of vehicle SNA8H at our workshop. Your insured is
SKJ9992U. Password for attached report: SNASH3926G

Regards

Calvin

Tropical Success Auto Care
Blk 5032 Ang Mo Kio Ind Pk 2
#01-303 S(569535



